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Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Communication: Itchen Lake 

Project is Outside the Boundaries of the Two Current Landuse Plans 



Conformity Review for Itchen Lake Property Project
From: Christopher Tickner
Sent: Thu, Feb 28, 2013 at 12:36 pm
To: ksalter@apexgeoscience.com
Cc: Tara Gunson, Brian Aglukark

2013_htx_programs_nad83z12_tg_19feb2013.pdf (2 MB)

Good morning Ms. Salter,

Re: Conformity Review for Itchen Lake Property Project

Thank you for your email.

Based on the information contained in your email below  the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC)  has 
determined that the proposed project as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved 
land use plans currently administered by the NPC.  

No further review is required by the NPC at this time. 

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983­4634
Fax: (867) 983­4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: ksalter@apexgeoscience.com [mailto:ksalter@apexgeoscience.com]
Sent: February-27-13 1:46 PM
To: Brian Aglukark; Christopher Tickner
Cc: Tara Gunson
Subject: NPC_ Land Use Conformity Plan _not required question. 

Hello Brian and/or Christopher,

I am contacting you on behalf of my company APEX Geoscience Ltd., with regards to our client's exploration 
project in the Kitikmeot region, the Itchen Lake Property Project . I believe it does not fall under NPC 
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planning areas or borders and would like to clarify the validity of that assertion. If the project does in fact fall 
within land use planning areas, then which area does it fall under? See attached map and coordinates 
provided below.
If the project does not fall within land use planning areas we need to provide other Nunavut regulating 
bodies written confirmation from the NPC stating that a land use plan conformity review is not required. 

The project extents within NU are approximately (See attached map):

NW:     Latitude: ( 65°42’ 24” N) Longitude:  (112 °29 ’32 ” W)
NE:      Latitude: ( 65 ° 42’ 14” N) Longitude:  (111° 59 ’ 48” W)
SE:      Latitude: ( 65 ° 33 ’ 59 ” N) Longitude:  ( 112° 42 ’ 53 ” W)
SW:     Latitude: ( 65 ° 35 ’ 5” N) Longitude: ( 112 ° 46 ’ 27” W)

Thank you for your help,

Kathryn

Kathryn Salter B.Sc. Geol. I.T.
APEX Geoscience Ltd.
#200 9797 45 Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta
Canada, T6E 5V8
(780) 439-5380 – Office
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